Richard Dwyer

From: Richard Dwyer [licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2010 2:35 PM

To: 'Rebecca_Hunter@cameco.com'

Cc: 'NPC Brian Aglukark’; 'NIRB Info'

Subject: 2BE-QAMO0813

Attachments: Richard Dwyer.vcf

Hi Rebecca;
The amendment application will require:

e Cover letter on what the amendment is

e Completed amendment application with signed signature page

e Completed supplemental questionnaire

e English & Inuktitut summary of the amendment

e Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB) Screening Decision or letter/e-mail from
NIRB additional screening isn't required

e Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) Conformity Review or letter/e-mail from
NPC additional conformity review isn't required

e $30.00 administration fee

The amendment application will take the same amount of time to process as any
application once all information is received it will go out for a 30 day review
period after which the NWB tech will review all comments receive than present to
the Board for their decision.

Regards,

Richard

————— Original Message-----

From: Rebecca_ Hunter@cameco.com [mailto:Rebecca_Hunter@cameco.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2010 1:06 PM

To: licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org

Subject: Licence amendment

Hi Richard,

I have a quick question about amending an existing water licence. I
currently have water licence 2BE-QAMO813 and my project scope only included
drilling with 1 drill. I would like to have a 2 drill diamond drill
program which will raise the water consumption. Currently I am allowed 58
cubic metres a day, and I would need 54 more cubic metres to have 2 drills
going.



Is this amendment possible and relatively easy to do? What are the steps
to have my water usage increased to allow for 2 drills?

Cheers,
Rebecca

Rebecca Hunter, G.I.T.
Project Geologist - Nunavut & Northwest Territories

Exploration Office

1503 Fletcher Road

c/o Cameco Corporation
2121 - 11th Street West
Saskatoon, SK S7M 13J3

Telephone: (306) 956-6279

Facsimile: (306) 956-6390

Cell: (306) 261-2949

E-mail: rebecca hunter@cameco.com

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are personal and
confidential, and are intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity addressed. Therefore, if you are not the intended recipient, please
delete this e-mail and any files transmitted with it (without making any
copies) and contact the author at (306) 956-6279.

U Please consider the environment before printing this email.



